Region 10

Memo

To: Region 10 Jurisdictions and partners

From: Shay Coburn, Region 10 Grant Navigator contractor
Date: 3.8.24

Re:  Funding Opportunities for Transportation
Colleagues:

Here are grant opportunities related to transportation. Reach out with any questions any time. Also, please
keep us updated if you are pursuing any federal monies.

1. Electrifying Your Fleet Webinar

a. “The Bipartisan Infrastructure Law and Inflation Reduction Act provide several funding
opportunities for reducing or eliminating greenhouse gas emissions from city and school
buses, heavy-duty vehicles, and other public transit systems, as well as transitioning to
zero-emission ports. This webinar will explore the various programs that cities can blend and
braid to green their fleets.”

b. Click_here to register.

c. 3/19/24, noon

2. Low or No Emission Vehicle Program, AKA Low-No and 5339(c) - updated
a. FTA
b. “For the purchase or lease of zero-emission and low-emission transit buses as well as
acquisition, construction, and leasing of required supporting facilities.”
c. Applications are to be coordinate with CASTA and CDOT:

i. CASTA provides support to applicants, contact kelly.leadbetter@fhueng.com
i. CDOT’s Office of Innovation Mobility will help contribute information for any project

related to zero-emission buses, contact shilpa.kulkarni@state.co.us
iii.  The CASTA team will finalize the application and give it to CDOT who will submit it
under the state UEI number in grants.gov.
d. Due 4/25/2024 (application template is the same as the opportunity above)
[Note this application is due April 25, not May, sorry for the typo!]

3. Upcoming opportunities, expected to open Spring 2024
a. Thriving Communities Program
b. Strengthening Mobility and Revolutionizing Transportation (SMART)
c. Railroad Crossing Elimination
d. Clean Heavy-Duty Vehicles
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